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ENDURING RESOURCES IV LLC

200 Energy Court Farmington, NM 87401
Field Office: 505.636.9720 | Main Office: 303.573.1222

Enduring Resources, LLC

SEU 2207-20M

Recycling Facility/Containment
Notice of Recommencement of
Operations

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
Attn: Victoria Venegas

Per the permit conditions of approval for the 3RF-30 — SEU 2207-20M FACILITY ID [fVF1828850052], Enduring
Resources would like to provide NMOCD 72 hour notification that recommencement of operations will begin on
1/27/2023.

Thank you,

Khem Suthiwan

Regulatory Manager
Enduring Resources, IV LLC.
505.636.9723 — Office
505.497.1115 - Cell
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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 2:50 PM

To: Khem Suthiwan; Kayla White

Subject: 3RF-30 - SEU 2206 - 20M FACILITY ID [fVF1828850052] Application ID: 179349

3RF-30 - SEU 2206 - 20M FACILITY ID [fVF1828850052] Application ID: 179349

Good afternoon Ms. White,

NMOCD has received the recommencement of operations notice for 3RF-30 - SEU 2206 - 20M FACILITY ID
[fVF1828850052] Application ID: 179349. [372286] ENDURING RESOURCES, LLC should proceed the recommencement of
recycling operations according to the Conditions of Approval of 09/27/2022.

e [372286] ENDURING RESOURCES, LLC must submit copies of the detailed containment inspection records for the
prior three months and a report detailing the incremental fluid level test process and results through the OCD
Online system using a C-147 (long form) with the “Other” box checked. “Recommencement of Operations -
Incremental Fluid Level Test” should be written as the explanation of “Other.” Form C-147 must be completed
and include information in sections 1 General Information, 2 Recycling Facility, 3 Recycling Containment, 4
Bonding, and 10 Operator Application Certification. Section 9 Recycling Facility and/or Containment Checklist
may also need to be partially completed. Operators should verify that the resumption of operations notification
does not result in any changes to the recycling containment operating and maintenance plan or the closure plan.
If the recommencement of operations will affect the operating and maintenance plan or closure plan, operators
should check those boxes in section 9 and provide updated plans or plan addendums as attachments to the C-
147.

e [372286] ENDURING RESOURCES, LLC will continue to operate, maintain, and close 3RF-30 - SEU 2206 - 20M
FACILITY ID [fVF1828850052] in compliance with 19.15.34 NMAUG, to include but not limited detailed inspection
records, removal of trash/oil from containment, and monthly C-148 reporting (even if there is zero activity).

e A minimum of 3-feet freeboard must always be maintained in the recycling containment during operations.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Regards,

Victoria Venegas e Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - QOil Conservation Division

(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 179349

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

ENDURING RESOURCES, LLC 372286

6300 S Syracuse Way, Suite 525 Action Number:

Centennial, CO 80111 179349

Action Type:
[C-147] Water Recycle Long (C-147L)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

vvenegas | Thank you for the notice, it has been received and noted. [372286] ENDURING RESOURCES, LLC should proceed the recommencement of recycling 1/25/2023

operations per the 09/27/2022 Conditions of Approval of the extension of the cessation of operations.
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